



HISTORICAL COMMISSION
May 13, 2021 at 8:00 a.m.

Town Hall
100 Ann Edwards Lane
Committee Meeting Room, 3rd Floor

AGENDA - Updated with Decisions

NOTE: Items in [blue](#) are hyperlinks to submittals and additional information. Some documents are large and may take a few moments to load.

- I. Approval of Agenda
- II. Approval of Minutes –[March 11 Meeting](#) and [March 24 Special Meeting](#) Minutes (*April meeting cancelled due to lack of quorum*)
- III. Introductions for New Members *New members introduction: Gibson Hopper, Pamela Gabriel, Bill Hine and Danielle Cox*
- IV. Public Comment
- V. [Staff Update](#)
- XVI. Committee Action Items
 - A. Public Education Committee
 1. Discussion on future projects recommended by HDPC *Subcommittee members to meet with HDPC representative*
 2. Discuss creation of videos and podcasts on historical events *Not pursuing at this time*
 - B. [Interpretation and Historical Marker Committee](#)
 1. Update on Scanlonville Monument and Park **NO UPDATE**
 2. Miriam Brown Marker and Unveiling Ceremony *Approved money for cost of drinks, food and ceremony programs*
 3. Discuss Budget for Future Markers *Approved funds to replace broken Friendship AME Marker*
 - C. Special Collection Committee
 1. Discuss potential oral history projects *Discussed potential oral history candidates and implementation*
 - D. Tourism and Community Outreach Committee
 1. [Update of participation of Blessing of the Fleet](#) *Discussed ways to improve participation in next year's event*
 2. Discuss French/Spanish Invasion Project *Discussed continuing project*
 - E. Organization and Administration Committee
 1. Update on Budget *Update budget with expenses from Blessing of the Fleet, unveiling ceremony and replacement Friendship AME marker*
 2. Update on Committee assignments and expansion of tasks ([Strategic Plan](#)) *Discussed committee assignments for new members*
 - F. Black History Month Committee **NO REPORT**
- XVII. [Goodbye Rick, Patrick, and Theresa](#)

XVIII. Discussion of Next Month's Agenda Items *Next month's agenda items include Discussion on future projects recommended by HDPC, Update on Scanlonville Monument and Park, Discuss and create oral history project completion plan, Discuss French/Spanish Invasion Project, Action and updates on budget, and Action and update Committee assignments*

XIX. Adjourn

Title VI Notice: The Town of Mount Pleasant fully complies with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Americans with Disabilities Act, and related statutes and regulations in all programs and activities. Town meetings are conducted in accessible locations, materials can be provided in accessible formats, and provided in languages other than English. If you would like accessibility or language accommodation, please contact the Title VI Coordinator one week in advance of the meeting, at the Town of Mount Pleasant at 843-884-8517.